MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY

at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib

Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied

(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)




STATE OF MAINE

REPORT

OF THE

ATTORNEY GENERAL

for the calendar years

1941--1942



164 ATTORNEY GENERAL’S. REPORT

Gray by Henry Pennell in his Will, which Will was entered in Pro-
bate Court in July, 1884 along with a fund to be administered, in
accordance with the terms of the Will, by the selectmen of the town,
this fund is to be carried upon the books of the town and be known as
the “Pennell Fund.”

Chapter 43, Private and Special Laws 1887, authorizing the town
of Gray to accept the gift “upon the terms and conditions and sub-
ject to the obligations and requirements expressed in said Will . . ..”,
also provided that the town should be entitled to the same State Aid
for any money raised for the school as it would be entitled to if the
same were expended for a free high school.

In the opinion of this department Pennell Institute, so-called, is a
school which the town acquired by gift, along with the trust fund and
is not an incorporated academy as is contemplated by Subsection I,
Section 105, Chapter 19, Revised Statutes 1930.

FRANK A. FARRINGTON
Deputy Attorney General

February 16, 1943

Frederick A. Moran, Chairman
Division of Parole

Executive Department

Albany, N. Y.

Dear Sir:

Governor Sewall has passed me your letter of February 11th, in
regard to Reid Dwyer, Your Sing Sing No. 84173, our Reed Dyer,
Maine State Prison No. 7,009. There is nothing in our statutes which
provides that a pardon restores the beneficiary to the guiltless condi-
tion which he occupied before his commission of the crime. A pardon,
so far as our statutes go, extends no farther than the definition that
will be found in Webster’s Dictionary. Our Legislature has not made
any provision for the wiping out of the record of the conviction.

There is a dictum in the case of Penobscot Bar wvs. Kimball, 64
Maine, Page 150, which uses the following language:

“But we further find that he has been pardoned by the execu-
tive for that offence. The effect of that pardon is not only to
release the respondent from the punishment prescribed for that
offence and to prevent the penalties and disabilities consequent
upon his conviction thereof, but also to blot out the guilt thus
incurred, so that in the eye of the law he is as innocent of that
offence as if he had never committed it. The pardon as it were
makes him a new man in respect to that particular offence, and
gives him a new credit and capacity. To exclude him from the
office he held when he committed the offence is to enforce a pun-
ishment for it notwithstanding the pardon. Ex parte Garland,
4 Wallace, 380.”
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If you will examine the case, you will see that the language quoted
above expressed the personal opinion of the Judge on a subject which
was not in issue before the Court. How far our Courts would follow
that line of reasoning, I am unable to say. But until our Courts
have spoken on the subject, I should be of the opinion that pardon
extends to the penalty and not to the crime itself nor to the convie-
tion,

Very truly yours,

FRANK I. COWAN
Attorney General

February 16, 1943

To:

David H. Stevens, State Tax Assessor Bureau Taxation
From:

Frank A. Farrington, Deputy Attorney General

Taxable Revenues of Western Union Telegraph Co.

Reference is to your memorandum of February 15th, which, in
turn, refers to rulings of the Attorney General dated October 15, 1942
on the same subject.

The letter from Mr. Barnett, Attorney for the Telegraph Company,
dated February 8, 1943 has been carefully gone over and this de-
partment sees no reason to revise the rulings laid down in the Octo-
ber 15th memorandum except in so far as messenger service revenues
not involving use of wire service are concerned. This item may
properly be excluded from their return.

All the other items discussed by Mr. Barnett are collections on ac-
count of its telegraph business. It is the opinion of this department
that the Telegraph Company was correct in the first instance when
it included the sum of $2,276.77 in its returns under the item “Re-
turns from Leased Wires”. To rule otherwise would, of necessity,
make it compulsory to approve any further extension of the system
of billing and paying outside the State. This revenue is derived from
the telegraph business of the company conducted within the State.

The letter of Robert C. Barnett is being returned for your files.

F. L C. by

FRANK A. FARRINGTON
Deputy Attorney General





